9.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING AGENDA
AMENDED 4/1/2024 AT 4:30PM
TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2024, 7:00 PM
BERLIN COMMON COUNCIL CHAMBERS
Zoom Meeting ID: 893 1930 8907 Password: 123456

Roll Call
Virtual Attendees Seated (if necessary)

General Public Comments. Registration card required (located at podium in Council Chambers).

Approval of Minutes. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes from the March 5, 2024
Committee of the Whole meeting.

Motorcycle Parade for Veterans. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and action as appropriate.

Liquor License Applications for 2024-2025 Term. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and action
as appropriate.

City commitment to Berlin Aquatic Center. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and action as
appropriate.

Request fee for 6-5(b) to be included on fee schedule 1-16. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion
and action as appropriate.

Adjourn.

Note: [n adherence to the City of Berlin Public Meeting Participation Policy, public participation will be allowed under each
agenda item at the discretion of the presiding officer, with the exception of the Consent Agenda. Attendees must register their
intention to participate on either a general comments section or a specific agenda item prior to the meeting by filling out a
Registration Card, which can be obtained firom the Internet, City Clerk’s office or in the City Hall Council Chambers at the
podium. Registration Cards should be turned in prior to the meeting to either the presiding officer or City Clerk.



CITY OF BERLIN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, March 5, 2024 7:00PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

Mayor Bruessel called the Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Present: Ald Stobbe,
Boeck, Nighor, Burges, Durtschi, and Dretske. No Absences. Staff present: Sara Rutkowski, Attorney
Matt Chier, Rebecca Bays, and Caitlin Hilgart.

No Public Comments or Attendees.

Dretske made a motion to approve the minutes from the Fepi R 2024 Committee of the Whale
Meeting. Nigbor seconded the motion which passed on a i

Next item was the Liquor License Application for 2(9 ' 025. i presented that staff is getting
ready to send out license applications for the nexj :see what additional
information the Council would be looking for with t n was held. This
item was moved to next weeks agenda with further rés; '
require to be open 150 day or any othepgestrictions.

Iltem #6 was the recommendation to ch

ésion was to name the U-Shape portion Riverview Drive, Riverview
I-de-sac that would run directly to the south. Durtschi made a
Common Council the renaming of Oak Street. Burgess seconded
vole,

motion to recommendt
the motion which passe

Burgess moved to approve to convene into closed session at 7:30PM for the purpose of the TID#16
Development Agreement and 2. City Attorney Contract. Stobbe seconded the motion. A rolf call vote
resufted in six (6) ayes and zero (0) nays.

Caitlin Hilgart, Deputy Clerk




o CITY OF BERLIN PERMIT APPLICATION

; Special Events on Streefs, Highways, and Municipal Parking T.ots
(Provisions of SEC. 18-331 thru SEC.18-337 Municipal Code Apply)
If you need additional space for any answers, attach additional sheets as necessary

—___18-333 Event On Street/Highway _ > 18-333Parade___ 18-333 Evejnt 02} y_ljnicipai Parking Lot
Applicant’s Name: Coubﬁ’JéY"erw /‘%“'Z/fﬁk Aespe. p&tgggmca%on: 3&/ Dw/3Y
Applicant’s Telephone Number:é‘@?ﬂ:"‘ffw Applicant’s DOB/Organized: j&’/d’D 3;—[269/ va
pplicant’s Address: M Tl K éﬁb'ﬂ"{;{f llﬂ 54 /7// 3(6
Purpose of Application Request: PVataehl, €0 Jer-elan R onef it Moteveyele
like |
If applicant is an organization, provide the name(s), title(s) or position(s), address(es), and telephone number(s)

of authorizing official(s) (for corporations, all officers and directors; for LL.C’s, all members and managers; for
parfnerships, all partners; for trusts, all trustees): .

Name, Title, and Address Telephone Numbér

e - N -3 — A
“TFeb .

[ i
l P e S s b sl vt e e e x

g T % T -

See artetied F ?\{:f\,(-g_h\j%’ 'A_ .

If applicant is an organization (corporatior, LLC, paitnership, trust, etc), provide the name(s), title(s), or
position(s), address(es), and telephone mumber(s) of person(s) responsible for this request:

Name, Title, and Address Telephone Number
See atrachedt j;_}(qubf-r Pf

Details of Event: (For extended details, use the back of this form and include drawings of proposed event or route),
What: Wotor Cyétle Pamohe Lo Vetreran Beopskld Ricbe

When; _Twne §Th 9ssU Start Time and Duration; 1100 B 40 = Jonnifag
Where: Srard  VEW End: on bé oasl arearg > If Parade, Assembly Area; \J £ k)

Estimated number of units (if parade) or persons attending (if other event): __ Ug ~ o8 I3 fre

Does applicant claim exemption from liability insurance as a government agency.religious, frate_mai, eterans,
chatitable, or service organization per Sec..18-333(b)(2) and or (4). Yes _J Ne

Ifyes, explain; v ebewom gmdt  Cinagteoble . ,
(Also submit any supporting W%
Applcant or Applicant’s Agent’s Name Signature:

Name of Person Signing (please print); [()a[/ulef-‘,’ M. alaJ’“J A
i cngagle”

PR ST - ' SRR~ L SUUE TRUR Y- S, 1 ST SR Tt SR C’@“




Tor Office Use Only Include with Application:
Yes No

¥ 2 C‘.‘sf Tee Paid (or) FExempt from fee (governmental procession)
Neighboring Consent Form. (or) Not Applicable Indemnification Form

Liability Insurance (o) Applicant is exempt and apgpved by City Attorney
&
. /
Chief of Police __~+* Strest Superintendent

City Attorney e«
Yes No NA (Recurring)

Reviewed by:

Comumon Council approval:

Recommendation: Conditions for Approval or Reasons for Denial:

-




wp .

.

e

g

R
-
-
hae

LY

JanyjQ suaeEy angnd
Arg1s108g
lainseais

SULIY 1y juesdiag
JRDIUO aAnnoaxy
1apuBLIWIQD
uonisod

B8665-Gi-028
TTEG-88¢-026
PIEE-TYZ-026
B8ES-508-51L
Z200/-575-028
LE8Y-¥6L-026

auaud 113D

08ZYs 1M
986YS . IM
ZOTPS 1M
STePS M
TIEPS 1M
TPEVS 1M

diz e

apaspaey “py Mdwng AdwinH 9041
yeuasy 18 1deW P58

piseind Uq Mypues yzZee

uoigiddy ‘any UBAIAS "F €307

feg ussrg ‘I pUBIPUIM ELTE

SIAlY OM ‘U ALBTSIQWIYL 006Y

T SS2IpPY

fsumoQ
Fraquaiuedsg
8uncp
N9y
HsuNg
JBUTBAA
SUWEN J8ET]

ueplof
goser
uuefuag
uyor
uopueig
2RIl
SUIEN 15514




108 Noxth Capron Street  P.O. Box 272
Berlin, WI 54923
920-361-5400 Phone  920-361-5454 Fax

¢
City of Berlin :
1
|

Indemnification, Defense, and Hold Haxmless Aereement
|

The undersigned, as an applicant for a permit from the City of Berlin, her!eby agrees to
indemnnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Berlin and its employe 5{3 aud agents
against all claims, Habilities, loss, damages, or exinenses against or incum:ad by the City of
Berlin, on account of any injury to or death of any petson, or any damage fo properly,

]
caused by or resulting from the activities for which the permit was grantetl.

|
Specifically this Agreement applies fo the following event: |
i

Uelerann Bopefsy Moted cqde Ride]

{Description and location. of event) bf’}@ IN. LuisCans, ﬂ Sy
Berlin, wi GYHAZ,

On; SM\& (ST N (‘)\Oa‘q I

(Date(s) of event) !
[
%W w2 e A kﬁek-ﬁ
(Sign and Print Name) ’
‘ f
|
OR On Behalf of: ;
W!"ﬂ o l

Combet ~Motoreude MetoClude  AdSec i pbion! Lof Wlsensia Y53 .
(Name of Organization and Title if applicable) [

If signing on behalf of an organization, you must have authority from the é)rganzzaizc:ﬂ fo
sign an agreement like this. By signing this agreement, vou are warmnrmg to the City of
Berlin that you have such authority.




T ] HLASSA WAY
‘ Schools [:] Hospital
E e ’ POVERDAL
B == Aquatic Tl
Churches EE: g -
Center g s .
WAVTP RO, -g‘:}—

Library ey Boat 5

ﬁ ~-Landings
City Hallf
Police Station

S MHOPF RD.

Parks

“TIVoTAGERS

Campground
. e EwAusHaRe |
ANH
SURALST. couAr KERNEDY
J B 2 i
’?\’ MAMERORETD, |2 F3 B
v T 3
= = 9
Pig. kil g &
e :
. % g
" WALKUSHST, 1~ MEMORIAL H|
oG | T & | ,
ECUMBEALAND
W CUMEELAND | e cusiisiin EALAND | I
[ § o /
= = ih £ MARQUETTE
S | o o HILLSIDEDRL
g 2 2 |
[SEWARD | SEWARD EEERLIN i s g |
= . = E] g
z 5 |LAFAvETTE = [T =]
a B & 5
- » 2 nowres [ =
W b =S = = 2l
o = = |2 B
(\ \ - | jEM 9 & | ENCYESST.
o @ E g ] 5
y A b \WEBSTER = & ARK EPARNIAVE
A H g &
£ _J
: O" < __=I=S{eRors it ‘ @
...
- g ! d
5 i e
. 5| swesRescosT, & s
£ : EcEnzsca \ § 5 g
= = 2 w B
g 2} Z CANALST, S O JUNCilon sT. A
=1 g g w " fﬁ I 154 =
o ] wer (E |2 i3 2—F > 1‘5
= g1 |2 I8 T 2
%l g @ B £
] 2 4 B
nasoto |4 g QE‘ A
VARHORNST. SOUTHST. =

IHOLSTRIAL
PARK

WHITERIDEE RD,

IS RVAVH
RO

god Con¥cellech
Rook Guath g «b neede el

- Tetefrseciions fwar N
qu‘/\ ?{(’/\":‘Lef




City of Berlin WI :

108 N Capron Street
Beriin, Wl 54923
2fe26/a024 920 361-5400 RECEIPT # 175
Amount
Cust # Received From: Payment Type Check # Raceived
Street Street, Highway, Permit Application Cash 20.00

Description:
2024 Zach Bay s 6/8/2024 Veteran Benifit Ride




To:

Date:

RE:

From:

Commeon Council
03/12/2024
Liquor Licenses Ordinance Options/Update

Sara Rutkowski, City Admin

Background:
Council requested staff to look into other possible ordinance options concerning the limited Liquor

Licenses the city has to award.

Attached:

Ordinance 6-3: Revocation and suspension of licenses; nonrenewal

o | have highlighted the section stating the 150-day rule requiring the license to be

operated for at least 150 days during the license term,

Ordinance 6-45; Conditions for approvatl or denial

o This is what the Clerks, Matt and Inspectors do before applicants are brought to Councit.
The Liguor License Questionnaire that Council approved
The updated Original Alcohol Beverage License Application for the Dept of Revenue (DOR)
“Class B” guota information from the DOR

What we received from other municipalities that are different from ours:

The subject premises must be open for business at least six (6) hours a day on fifty (50%)
percent of the days within a sixty (60) day period, either within a licensing year, or overlapping
{wo (2) licensing years

Requires the business to be open for a period of 7 consecutive days

Requires 180 days plus the licensed premises must be open for business a minimum of twenty
{20} hours per week.

Just requires days similar to ours with a range between 150-180 days

Other municipalities also had ordinances relating to the business must be open and operating
within so many days of the license being granted, with the range between 30— 180 days.

There were also ordinances that stated if a business closed for a certain number of daysin a
row, with a range from 90-180, they would lose their license. This was to deter seasonal
businesses from getting a license over year-round operations.

[tems to note:

We believe one business in the community may qualify as a “over-quota” exemption, but will
need to do inspections first, This could possibly free up one license for use in our community.
We have two new businesses that we are aware of that are interested in licenses.




3/8/24, 7:22 AM Berlin, W Code of Ordinances

Sec. 6-1. - State statutes adopted.

The provisions of Wis. Stats. chs. 125 and 139, relating to the sale of intoxicating liquor and fermented
malt beverages, except provisions therein relating to penalties to be imposed, are adopted by reference and
made a part of this section as if fully set forth in this section. Any act required to be performed or prohibited
by any statute incorporated in this section by reference is required or prohibited by this section. Any future
amendments, revisions or modificatiens of the statutes incorporated in this section are intended tobe

made a part of this section in order to secure uniform statewide regulation of alcohol beverage control.

(Ord. No. 172-99, & 7-2-1, 5-11-1999)

. Sec.6-2. - Definitions.

As used in this Ehépi‘ef the terms "alcohol beverages," "club,” "fermentéd malt beverages," "intoxicating
liquors," "legal drinking age," "operators,* "person," "premises,” "principal business,” "restaurant, "
retailers," "sale," "sell," "sold" and "wholesalers" shall have the meaning given to such terms in Wis. Stats..

ch.,125.

(Ord. No. 172-99, § 7-2-2, 5-11-1999)

. Cross reference— Definitions generally, 5 1-2

t: 6°3; = Revoeatiomand suspension of licarses; nofirerewal; . =
(a) When the holder of any license under this chapter violates any port:on of this chapter or

applicable state statutes, proceedings for the revocation or suspension of such license may be

. instituted in the manner and under the procedure established by the applicable provisions of Wis.

.- stats.ch. 125, ‘ '

' (b) Any licensee hoidlng a license to sell alcohol beverages who abandons such busmess shail- forfelt
any right of preference the licensee may have to the holding of or renewal of such license,”

Abandonment shall be sufficient grounds for revocation of any alcohol beverage license. The
closing of the Iicensed premises for at least six months shall be prima facie of abandonment,

for a term of iess than 180 days in Wthh event thrs subsectlon shali not apply.

" .(Ord, No. 172-99, § 2.2117 5:11-1999)

~ Sec. 6-4. - Nonalcohol evenits for underage persons on licensed premises,

abanthlank .12




378724, 7:22 AM Berlin, WE Code of Ordinances

Special events, where the presence of underage persons on a premises licensed under this chapter shall

be allowed as provided under Wis. Stats. § 125.07(3)(a)(10), and shall be subject to the following:

(1) The licensee or agent of a corporate licensee shall notify the police department at least 48
hours in advance of the date of an event at which underage persons will be present on the
licensed premises, Each such nonalcohol event notice shall specify the dates on which the
event is to occur and the time of commencement. All notices shall be filed with the police
department during normal working hours (7:00 a.m.—4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday) and
shall be given on forms prescribed by the police department. After a nonalcohol event notice
has been given, the licensee may cancel such event only by giving like notice to the police
department in accordance with the provisions of this subsection. Regardless of the date
given, all notices shall expire and be deemed canceled no later than the date of expiration or
revacation of the applicable retail class "B" or "class B" license.

{2) During the period of any nonalcohol event a notice card prescribed by the police department
shall be posted at all public entrances to the licensed premises notifying the general public
that no alcohol beverages may be consumed, sold or given away on or carried into the
licensed premises during the event. Such notice cards shall be available from the police
department to a requesting licensee.

(3) Once a nonalcohol event has commenced, no alcohol beverages may be consumed, sold or
given away on or carried into the licensed premises until the next day following the closing

hours of the licensed premises,

(4) During the period of any nonalcohol event all alcohol beverages shali be stored in a locked
portion of the licensed premises in a secure place, out of the sight and physical reach of any
patron present, and shall be under the direct and immediate control and supervision of the
licensee or a licensed bartender in the employ of the licensee. All beer taps and automatic
dispensers of alcohol beverages (speed guns) shall be either disconnected, disabled or made

inoperable.

(Ord. No. 172-99, § 7-2-18, 5-11-1999)

about:blank 2/2




3/8/24, 7:25 AM

ahnnit-hlahl

{a)

(b)

{9

(@

Berlin, W[ Code of Ordinances

No license or renewal of a license under this article shall be granted for operation on any
premises or with any equipment for which taxes or assessments or other financial claims of the
city are delingquent and unpaid.

No license or renewal of a ficense under this article shall be issued unless the following conditions

are met:
(1) The premises conform to the sanitary, safety and health requirements of the state building
code, and the regulations of the state and local boards of health applicable to restaurants.

(2) The premises must be properly lighted and ventilated, equipped with separate sanitary toflet
and lavatory facilities which are equipped with running water for each sex, and must conform
. to all city ordinances. .
Prior to the issuance of a new license and renewal thereof, the chief of police, fire inspector,
building mspector, and county health officer shall conduct an on- premlses inspection of each-
premlses app[ylng for or holding a license under thls article. The license shall not be issued or -
renewal granted until any violations discovered as a result of such inspections are cotrected. Such
inspections shall be conducted In sufficient time to allow for a written report to be given to the
common council no later than the meeting of the common council at whichi the license will be
acted upon. ' C

Consideration for the granting or denial of a license under this article shall be based on ther «- .
(1) Arrest and conviction record of the apphcant subject to the limitations imposed by Wis, Stats

§§111 321, ’I'H 322 and 111. 335;

(2) Fma nc1al responsnb:hty of the applicant;

(3) .App ropriateness of the location and premises where the ficensed business is to be conducted;
and | ‘ | | |

{4 Appiic_a_ré_t_s‘f.itness for the trust to be rcposed.

An application for a license under this article may be denied based on the applicant’s arrestand. .

conviction record if the applicant has been convicted of a felony, unless duly pardoned, or if the

applicant has habitually been a law offender. For purposes of this licensing procedure, "habitually

been a law offender” is general[y cons:dered to be an arrest or conviction of at least two offenses

Whlch are substantially related to the licensed activity within the five years immediately precedmg

the license application. Because a license is a privilege, the issuance of which is a right-granted : :

solely to the common council, the common council reserves the right to consider the severity and ..

facts and circumstances of the offense when making the determination to grant, de‘hy or ndt '

renew a license. The common council, at its discretion, may, based upon an arrest or conviction '

7<)




3/8/24, 7:25 AM
record of two or more offenses which are substantially related to the licensed activity within the five years

Berlin, Wi Code of Ordinances

immediately preceding such license application, act to suspend such license for a period of one year or

more.

about:blank

()

(h)

All retail class "A," class "B," "class A" and "class B" licenses granted under this article shall be
granted subject to the following conditions, and all other conditions of this article, and subject to

all other ordinances and regulations of the city which are applicable thereto:

(1) Consent to entry. Every applicant procuring a license under this article consents to the entry
of police or other duly authorized representatives of the city at all reasonable hours for the
purpose of inspection and search, and consents to the removal from such premises of all
things and articles in violation of ordinances or law, and consents to the introduction of such
things and articles in evidence in any prosecution that may be brought for such offenses.

(2) Employment of minors, No retail "class B" or class "B" licensees shall employ any underage
person, as defined in statute, but this shall not apply to hotels and restaurants. Underage -
family members may work on the licensed premises, but are not permitted to sell or dispense

alcohol beverages.

(3) Disorderly conduct prohibited, Each licensed premises shall, at all times, be conducted in an

orderly manner, and no disorderly, rictous or indecent conduct shall be allowed at any time
on any licensed premises.

(4) Licensed operator on premises and immediate supervision. The licensee, members of the
licensee's immediate family who have attained the legal drinking age and/or some person
who shall have an operator’s license and who shall be responsible for the acts of all persons
serving as waiters, or in any other manner, any intoxicating liguor or fermented malt
beverages to customers, shall be, at all times, upon the premises operated under a "class B,"
class "B" or "class C" license, and shall be within sight of all persons serving such alcohol
beverages. No person other than the licensee shall serve any intoxicating liquor or fermented
malt beverages in any place operated under a "class B", class "B" or "class C" license unless he
possesses an operator's license, or there is a person with an operator's license upon the
premises at the time of such service.

The rules and regulations of the state board of health governing sanitation in restaurants shall

apply to all "class B" liquor licenses issued under this article, No "class B" or "class C" license shall

be issued unless the premises to be licensed conform to such rules and regulations.

No retail class "A" or "class B" license shall be issued for a premises whose main entrance is less
than 300 feet from the main entrance of any established public school, parochial school, hospital
or church. Such distance shall be measured by the shortest route along the highway from the
closest point of the main entrance of such school, church or hospital to the main entrance to suich

premises. This subsection shall not apply to any premises licensed as such on june 30, 1989, nor

213




3/8/24, 7:25 AM Berlin, WI Code of Ordinances
to any premises licensed as such prior to the occupation of real property within 300 feet thereof by any
school building, hospital building or church building, nor a restaurant located within 300 feet of a church or
school. This subsection applies only to restaurants in which the sale of alcohol beverages accounts for less

than 50 percent of their gross receipts.
(i) No club shall self or give away any intoxicating liquors except to bona fide members and guests
invited by members.

{j) Except as authorized by law, no gambling or game of chance of any kind shall be permitted in any

form upon any premises licensed under this article or the laws of the state.

(k) No retail class "A," class "B," "class A," "class B" or "class C" licensee shall sell or offer for sale any
alcohol beverages to any person by extending credit, except hotel credit extended to a resident
guest or a club to a bona fide member. It shall be unlawful for such licensee or permittee to sell
alcohol beverages to any person on a passbook or store order, or to receive from any person any

goods, wares, merchandise or other articles in exchange, for alcohol beverages.

(I} No patron, entertainer, guest or any person except the licensee and on-duty employees shall be
permitted to remain in a licensed premises during required closing hours. Hotels and restaurants
whose principal business is the furnishing of food or drinks or lodging to patrons, and bowling
alleys and golf courses may remain open for the conduct of their regular business, and patrons
and guests may remain in the licensed premises, but no intoxicating liquors or fermented malt

beverages may be soid, given away or dispensed during prohibited hours.

(Ord. No. 172-99, 88 7-2-9, 7-2-14, 5-11-1999)

about:blank 313




ISCONSIN

¥ On the Fox

CITY OF BERLIN - LIQUOR LICENSE QUESTIONNAIRE

The City of Betlin City Council makes the final determination of the recipient of “Class B”
Intoxicating Liquor Licenses. The goal of the City Council in choosing the recipient of a “Class
B” license is to encourage private investment and garner the greatest economic impact for the

City.

Please provide as much detail as possible to each of the criteria and comment if an item does not
pertain to your business. You are welcome to attach additional sheets or documentation.

Name (individual / partners / corporations / limited liability companies):

Trade Name d/b/a:

Address / Location where license will be used:

If the location of your establishment has a current liquor license under a different legal entity,
please list that entity’s name and business:

Below or on an additional page, please quantify the anticipated economic impact of your
business to the City of Berlin. Include your business plan, proposal and why your application
should be recommended for approval. Attachments are acceptable.

If this is an existing business in the City of Berlin, please continue to Part A.
If this is a new/proposed business in the City of Berlin, please continue to Part B.

1




PART A: EXISTING BUSINESS

Date business opened:

Hours of operation:

Current number of full-time staff:

Current number of part-time staff’

Do you anticipate hiring additional staff should you be issued license: YES NO

If yes, how many and please indicate if full-time or part-time:

If you serve food, please attach a menu to your submission.

Number of Interior Seating: Number of Exterior Seating:

Square footage of interior:

Parking Availability: ON-SITE/PRIVATE PUBLIC STREET / PUBLIC LOT

Number of parking stalls available:

Do you own or lease the property: OWN LEASE




PART B: NEW / ANTICIPATED BUSINESS

Anticipated opening date:

Anticipated hours of operation:

Estimated number of full-time staff:

Estimated number of part-time staff:

Do you anticipate serving food? YES NO

If yes, please provide details on menu options or aftach a draft menu:

Number of Interior Seating: Number of Exterior Seating:

Square footage of interior:

Parking Availability: ON-SITE/PRIVATE PUBLIC STREET / PUBLIC LOT

Number of parking stalls available:

Do you own or lease the property: OWN LEASE

Staff Section:

Date of initial Application:

Date Application approved by City Attorney and City Staff:

Additional Notes:

Attach Liquor License Application _




i FOR CLERKS ONLY
. . X Municipality
Form ] Original Alcohol Beverage
AT-106 License Application License Period

License(s) Requested
[1Class"A"Beer ........ $ [T *Class A" Liquor .. ........ 3 License Fees $
[ Class "B"Beer ........ $ [l "Class B" Liquor .. ........ 3 Publication Fee $
[(1"Class C"Wine........ $ [[] “Class A" Liquor (Cider Only) $ Background Check  |$
[T Reserve “Class B” Liquor $ [ “Class B" (Wine Only) Winery $ Total Fees $
“Part A: Premises/Business Information

1. Legal Business Name (registerad entity name or individual's name if sole propristorship)

[ Trade Name or DBA - - ’ .
3. Premises Address N
4, County | . . . .| B. Municipatity | 6. Aldermanic District B

7. Mailing Address (if different from premises address)

8, FEIN - - | 9. Wisconsin Sefler's Permit Number

10, Premises Phone 11. Premises Email

12, Entity Type (check one) ) . .
[1 sole Proprietor - - [[] -Partnership ] Limited Liabliity Company [] Corporation (] Manprofit Organization - | . * -

13. Premises Description - Describe the building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. Describe all rooms
including living quarters, if used, fer the sales; service, consumption, andfor storage of alcohol beverages and records., Alcohol
. beverages may be sold and stored ONLY on the premises described in this application. Attach additional sheets if necessary. -

Part B: Questionis T - - e
1. Have the partners, agent, or sole proprietor satisfled the responsible beverage server training requirement for ' ]
this license period? Submit a copy of Responsible Beverage Server Training Course Certificate. .. ......... ] Yes [ Ne-|

indirect Interest in any afcohol beverage wholesaler or producer {e.g., brewer, brewpub, winery, distillery)?. .. ..

2. Does the applicant business or its partriers, officers, directors, managing members, or agent hold a direct or- -
[Tvyes []No
‘If yes, please explain using the space helow. Attach additional sheets if necessary. : Co

AT-108 {R. 07-23) -4 - Wiscansin Department of Reverue




Part C: For Corporate/LL.C Applicants Only
1. State of Registration 2. Date of Registrafion

3. Is the applicant business owned by another corporation or LLC? If yes, please provide the name and FEIN of the
parent company below, include parent company members in Part D, and attach Form AT-103 for all of the parent
company’s principal members, managers, officers, or directors . .......... .ol []Yes []No

Name of Parent Company FEIN of Parent Company

4. Does the parent company or any of its officers, directors, managing members, or agent hold any direct or indirect
interest in any other alcohol beverage wholesaler or producer (e.g., brewer, brewpub, winery, distillery)? [1vYes []Ne
If yes, please explain using the space below. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

5. Agent's Last Name Agent’s First Name Phone

Part D: Individual Information

A Supplemental Questionnaire, Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application for each person involved in the applicant business and
any parent company as Indicated in Part C. Persons In the applicant business include: sole proprietor, all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation
or nonprofit organization, ali partners of a partnership, and all managing members and agent of a limited liability company.

List the full name, title, and phone number for each person helow. Attach additional sheets if necessary.
Last Name First Name Title Phone

Part E: Attestation .°
Who must sign this application?
* sole proprietor » one general partner of a partnership * one corporate officer + one managing member of an LLC

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, | have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. tagree
that | am acling solely on behalf of the applicant business and not on behalfl of any other individual or entity seeking the license. Further, | agree
{hat the rights and responsibilities confarred by the license(s), if granted, wilt not be assigned to another individual or entity. | agree to operate
this business according %o the faw, including but not fimited to, purchasing alcohol beverages from state authorized wholesalers. [ understand that
fack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal lo allow inspectiot. Such refusal is a misdemeanor
and grounds for revocation of this license. | understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of
state law. | further understand that | may be prosecuted for submitting faise statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that
any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000 if convicted.

Signature Date

Narne (Last, First, M.1}

Title Email Phone

Part Fi For Clerk Use Only R N ‘ _ . R R
Date application was filed with clerk Date reported to governing body Date provisional license [ssued (if applicable)

Date license granted License number Date license issued

Signature of Clerk/Deputy Clerk

AT-106 (R, 07-23) ' T T _2_7 N




Retaif Alcohol Beverage Licensing Guide for Municipalities Publication 309

B "Class B"-Quota

¢ State law restricts the number of "Class B" {liquor) licenses each municipality may issue.

¢ A municipality's quota is the number of "Class B" liquor licenses granted or issued in good faith and in force
on December 1, 1997, plus the number of reserve "Class B" liquor licenses the municipality is otherwise
authorized to issue.

e Reserve "Class B" licenses are similar to regular "Class B" licenses but include an initial issuance fee of no
less than $10,000 and may not be transferred from place to place.

o The reserve license calculation includes factors such as population growth, annexations, detachments,
and license transfers. Sec. 125.51{4)} describes the full calculation.

e Class B"{liguor) licenses cannot be issued beyond a municipality's quota, except to:
% A full-service restaurant with interior, permanenapacity of 300 or more persons
o A hotel with at least 50 rooms and either a 150-seat restaurant or a 400-person banquet room
o An opera house or theater for the performing arts aperated by a nonprofit organization

o A location specifically listed in sec. 125.51{4){w)
(sec. 125.51{4})

C. Beer Licenses

¢ Retail beer licenses cannot be issued to an applicant indebted for beer purchases for more than 15 days.
{sec. 125.33(7){b})

» Class "A" and Class "B" (beer) licenses cannot be issued to brewers or beer wholesalers or to anyone who
has ownership interest in a premises operating under a brewer's or beer wholesaler's permit. (secs.

125.26(2), 125.28(2}), and 125.29(2})

e Class "A" or Class "B" (beer} licenses cannot be issued to a person acting as an agent in the employ of
another, (sec. 125.25(2}{a} and 125.26(2))

e AClass "B" license or permit cannot be granted for any premises where any other business is conducted in
connection with the premises

Exception: The restriction does not apply to a:

o premises where other business conducted is connected only by a secondary doorway that serves as a
safety exit and is not the primary entrance to the Class "B" premises

o hotel

o restaurant, whether it is a part of or located in any mercantile establishment

o combination grocery store and tavern

o combination sporting goods store and tavern in towns, villages, and 4th class cities

o combination novelty store and tavern

o howling center or recreation premises

o club, society, or lodge that has been in existence for 6 months or more prior to the date of application
filing

o movie theater

o painting studio

@

Back to Table of Contents




CONSTRUCTING INNOVATIVE AQUATIC FACILITIES

Seplember 27, 2022

Berlin Aquatic Center
Mr. Scott Zabel

255 Webster Street
Berlin WI 54923

Re: Pool Renovation budget proposal for the Berlin City Aquatic Center, Berlin, WI

We are pleased to provide a proposal for renovation work for the outdoor activity pool at the Berlin City
Aquatic Center located in the Berlin, WI. This proposal is based upon my site visit and conversation. All work
will be completed according to Wisconsin building and swimming pool codes. The scope of work for this

proposal is as follows:

We propose to furnish all materials, labor, and equipment necessary to complete the following work:

Pool Renovation:

Furnish 30” Tailwind portable lifeguard chairs. § 1,190/each

Replace 8” check valves. § 720/cach

Replace the 27 Cla-Val. § 3,954

Pressure Test piping $ 4,200

Repair suspected broken gutter pipe near stairs close to the waterslide. $ 18,000 +/-

Replace twelve (12) 36” diameter high rate sand filters with two (2) Stark 48" diameter horizontal high
rate sand filters. Price includes: state submitial, demolition, installation of filters, face-piping, sand, and
incidentals. $ 143,780

Remove: deck tile adjacent to gutter, gutter grating, hand hold, and waterline tile. Install: broom-
finished Elife Crete at back of gutier, new PVC grating with PVC handhold, and new 6 band of
waterline tile. $ 138,200

Sandblast and pain the pool. $ 144,535

Spray down floor covering with substrate prep for the bathhouse. § 9.25/s.f.

GENERAL EX GENERAL EXCLUSIONS/NOTES

Our proposal does NOT include the following:

Permits

Engineering and state submittal (included for the filter replacement ifem)

Dewatering, soil remediation, and any/all work associated with unforeseen subterranean encumbrance.
Soil is to be dry and stable before work can begin. We do not include any soil/concrete testing.

Deck and deck furniture




»  All play features, slides, and special pool constructions including feature foundations and piping are by
others unless specified in the scope of work.
s Handicap lift and all 1ift accessories
o All conventional plumbing work such as storm/sanitary sewer, potable water, and gas piping. All
geothermal work, boilers, heat exchangers, and any HVAC work is by otheis.
¢ Pool mechanical work (unless specified above)
¢ QOzone, UV, or saltwater sanitizing systems
¢ Brine chlorine system
e All conventional electrical work including power wiring, VFD’s, lighting, low-voltage, connections,
motor starters, disconnects and elecirical bonding:
e  Water, chemicals, and other incidental items needed for start-up.
s Performance/payment bonds, liquidated damages and any insurances exceeding our standard which is:
o General Liability:
»  $1,000,000 general liahility (per occurrence)
$500,000 damage to rented premises
$10,000 medical expense (any one persorn)
$1,000,000 personal & adv. Injury
$2,000,000 general aggregate
$2,000,000 products — comp/op aggregate
$1,000,000 employee benefits
o Automobile Liability:
= $1,000,000 combined single limit (each accident)
o Excess/Umbrella Liability:
*  $4,000,000 each occurrence
= $4,000,000 aggregate
o Workers Compensation and Employers Liability:
= $500,000 employer liability - each accident
«  $500,000 employer liability - each employee
o $500,000 employer liability - policy limit
« Winter weather provisions including temporary enclosures, fuel/heat, schedule delays/extensions.
e This proposal is valid only for 30 days from the above date. All clerical errors in thlS proposal are
subject to correction by Badger Swimpools, Inc.

Al standard general requirements and administration is included in the costs above. This proposal is valid for 30
days from the above date. Please contact our office at (608) 643-6440 with any questions or if you wish to
proceed. We look forward to working with you and thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal.
Sincerely yours,

BADGER SWIMPOOLS, INC.

Robert B, Jelinek, P.E.

bielineki@mbadgerswimpools.com

Badger Swimpools, Inc.e N789 Golf Road, Prairic du Sac, WI 53578 ePh: 608-643-6440; Fx: 608-643-3732




Ongoing maintenance once all of the other concerns are met under the
$2,000,000.00 umbrelia would for the most part fit within the yearly pool budget.
Keeping in mind that the longer things are pushed down the line because it is not
a priority at budget time the more costly they are to repair or replace.

Priorities:
Outlined under pool renovation at a cost of $502,500.00.

Replace electrical panel — no cost available at this time, upfront engineering costs
and state approved plans would need to be in place.

Replace diving board apparatus - $12,000.00
Replace the drop slide $12 -15,000.00

Replace chemical system with a brine system (less corrosive and safer for the
staff) — cost not available at this time because of engineering.

Other items include:
Bathhouse roof, siding, windows, plumbing and lighting.

Rework all pumps, motors, plumbing and mounting pads in the mechanical room.

Refinish the water slide.

Replace the mushroom and octopus water features.

| have been discussing the condition of the aquatic center with Horizon
Commercial Pools. They are a full service company that can perform all the
aspects of a pool renovation top to bottom. They are able to provide estimates,
engineering and perform all the necessary repairs.




Berlin Police Department

April 1, 2024

Berlin City Ordinance 6-5(b) requires a licensed bartender on premises if alcoholic
beverages are being served. It also facilitates penalty via the fee schedule (under
ordinance 1-16) for a person violating that ordinance.

Currently, we do not have 6-5(b) in in our approved 1-16 (fee schedule). The violation
has not previously been cited and to begin doing so, we need an approved bond or fee for
the violation. I propose:

Offense Deposit Total with Court costs
1 $100 $187
2 $200 $313
3 $300 $439

The fee schedule does have an approved bond for City Ordinance 6-45(f)(4), which can
be issued to the bar (or the license holder)—a bond amount for the above violation would
facilitate our ability to cite the person (not licensed as a bartender) instead of the bar
ownet.

Sincerely,

Brian Pulvermacher

Chief of Police

Berlin Police Department
020-361-0444 x5441
bpulvermacher@berlinpd.wi.gov

108 N. Capron St. P.O. Box 272 Berlin, WI 54923 Phone 920-361-0444 Fax 920-361-4313




